

Paige Kruse



(778) 227-5422

paigeskruse@yahoo.ca

Objective

Seeking employment in the field of teaching. Ideally in the middle school grades but I am open to teaching any and all children as my passion is to help students expand their knowledge while being someone they can trust.

Profile

I am very responsible and I am always punctual. I am highly patient and I love to work creatively in any setting. I work well with children of all ages, and work well in collaboration with other adults. I work well in emergency situations and I am able to think on my feet. I have much experience working with children and adults alike and I am passionate about working with the next generation to educate them so that they can succeed in their own futures.

Work Experience

- **Library Page**, FVRL Fort Langley - *Employee*
November 2020- present
9167 Glover Rd, Langley BC, V1M2R6
 - *Shelve books*
 - *Organize and tidy*
 - *Help with small tasks*
 -
- **McDonalds Employee**, Gateway McDonalds - *Crew Employee*
June 2018- November 2019
20037 84 Ave, Langley BC
 - *Work with the POS machines*
 - *Interact with customers*
 - *Take orders*
 - *Make food and drinks*
 - *Clean and tidy*

Volunteer Experience

- **Church Volunteer**, Town and Field Church – *Nursery/small group leader*
Volunteer
September 2019– March 2020
June 2021–present
20719 48 Ave, Langley BC
 - *Take care of kids ages 0–11*
 - *Teach kids from lesson plans*
 - *Prepare for small group sessions*
 - *Entertain kids and keep them engaged*
- **Scholastic Volunteer**, Lynn Fripps Elementary School – *Book Fair Volunteer*
March 2018, March 2019, September 2019
21020 83 Ave, Langley BC
 - *Count/work with cash*
 - *Organize books*
 - *Help kids find books*
 - *Recommend books*
- **Vancouver Police Department Party Volunteer**, Abbotsford Tradex Centre –
Game booth volunteer
December 2015
1190 Cornell street, Abbotsford BC
 - *Work with kids*
 - *Responsible for explaining the game*
- **Langley Rotary Club and Walnut Grove Business Association**, Walnut Grove
Community Park – Concession Volunteer
July 2015
Langley BC
 - *Help guests with food*
 - *Count/work with money*

Education

- **RE Mountain Secondary School**, Langley BC

September 2016- June 2020

7633 202A St, Langley, BC, V2Y 1W4

- **University of the Fraser Valley, Abbotsford BC**

September 2020- present

33844 King Rd, Abbotsford, BC, V2S 7M8

Qualifications/ Certificates

- **Babysitting Course by Canadian Red Cross, April 2013**
 - **Able to multitask**
 - **Works well in a group or individual setting**
 - **Responsible**
 - **Able to think creatively**
 - **Patient**
-

Interests and Hobbies

- **Reading**
 - **Writing**
 - **Dancing**
 - **Volunteering**
 - **Photography**
-

Future Goals

- **My goal is to become a better teacher each day.** To advance my abilities and to help children become the best versions of themselves. To teach them as well as be a person they can trust.
 - **To advance my education.** I would like to get my master's in education one day so that I can improve my abilities as a teacher and learn more about the field of education.
-

References Available Upon Request